Dickerson, Aaron

bject:
_Jcation:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Meeting with Chris Gaffney, OIG
Room 3402 WIC North

Wed 7/24/2019 3:00 PM
Wed 7/24/2019 3:30 PM

(none)
Meeting organizer

Jackson, Ryan
Gaffney, Christopher



Dickerson, Aaron

—
om: Gaffney, Christopher
—ent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 5:43 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron
Subject: RE: Meeting with Ryan Jackson

Arron,
Hello. That’s perfect. At Ryan’s convenience any time in that timeframe. Thanks for your assistance today.
Best,

Chris

From: Dickerson, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 5:40 PM

To: Gaffney, Christopher <Gaffney.Christopher@epa.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Ryan Jackson

Hi Chris

Ryan is still tied up in meetings but would be happy to meet with you on tomorrow afternoon. | can make him available
some time between 2:30pm — 4:30pm. Will that work for you?

Aaron Dickerson

Senior Advisor

Office of the Administrator
U.S. EPA



Dickerson, Aaron

m: Dickerson, Aaron
Sent: Tuesday, July 23,2019 3:14 PM
To: Jackson, Ryan
Subject: RE: Mtg with OIG

He said it wants to speak with you today if possible and he is requesting for you to give him a call on his cell at 202-658-
9312 as soon as you are free so he can arrange a time to meet with you. He said it will take 30 minutes.

From: Jackson, Ryan

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 3:08 PM

To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Mtg with OIG

’m still with Wheeler. We'll have to find another time. Let him know we’ll get back with him and ask how can | best
help him.

HKyan Jackson
Chief of Staff
U.S. EPA
202-564-6999

On Jul 23, 2019, at 2:33 PM, Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov> wrote:

Chris Gaffney, OIG, is trying to meet with you at 3pm, but | told him you will be in the Administrator’s
office. If you want to meet with him, | would have to rearrange your schedule or | can just let him know
it will have to be another day. He is waiting in our bay area.





